

## CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH

# COMMITTEE ON LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER, INTERSEX, QUEER + CAMPUS CLIMATE (CLGBTIQ+CC)

Committee Minutes Friday, May 14, 2021 Via Zoom, 12:00-1:00pm https://csulb.zoom.us/j/94879609028

- I. Call to Order
  - A. In attendance: Josh Palkki, Nancy de Haro, Chris Lau, Britt Ransom, Shae Miller, Caleb Aparicio, Sara G-Razo, Clarice Ross, Patricia Loughrey, Stacy Macias, Keith Freesemann, Pedro Castro
- II. Land Acknowledgment: CSULB is located on the sacred site of Puvungna. We acknowledge that we are on the land of the Tongva/Gabrieleño and the Acjachemen/Juaneño Nations who have lived and continue to live here. We recognize the Tongva/Acjachemen Nations and their spiritual connection as the first stewards and the traditional caretakers of this land. We thank them for their strength, perseverance and resistance
- III. Approval of Agenda
  - A. Approved as amended.
- IV. Approval of Minutes: CLGBTIQ+CC Minutes from 4/9/21 Posted on BeachBoard Approved.
- V. Old Business
  - A. Campus Pride Index Update
    - i. Events updated (but needs to be updated again)
    - ii. Needed: Quotes and updated photos. Please add to BeachBoard.
    - iii. Campus Pride Sport Index data being uploaded with the next business day or two
    - iv. Update: The Provost agreed to pay the \$225 renewal fee for Campus Pride Index!
    - v. Currently being updated and will be submitted by Charlotte. We should know the updated score within the next few days or weeks.
  - B. Update: Website repository for all things LGBTQ at CSULB and online repository/meeting space for faculty engaged in LGBTQIA+-related scholarship, advocacy, etc.
    - i. THANK YOU to Nicole and George for their amazing work!
    - ii. Template/prototype is up and running

- iii. Lauren Jensen idea re: chronicling queer history at CSULB
- iv. Website: www.csulb.edu/clgbtiq
- C. LGBTQIA-related data in the HERI survey
  - i. Update from Dr. Miller
  - ii. Meeting next week to do some writing on the report with Shae, Stacy, and Josh. There will also be a student and staff section, currently working on the student section. Will need a student and staff member who can help over the summer.
- D. Ongoing: Social Media & Campus Pride Index Subcommittee update (Pedro)
  - i. Associate VP for communication, the plan is approved. The associate VP reminded Pedro that this will be an official campus representation so the committee needs to be conscious of what is posted, including language, etc.
- E. Update re: Safe Zone and collaboration moving forward
  - i. Talked with the lead of Safe Zone trainings; this person was very receptive to the discussion and welcoming of working with the committee to update training, ensure that information is accurate etc. Also agree on having a Safe Zone liaison for the upcoming year.
- F. Reminder: committee terms and term expiration dates

#### VI. New Business

- A. Thank you to our members cycling off the committee
- B. Request from Hector Infante from Strategic Communications who wants to amplify queer voices during pride month (June)
  - i. "To be more specific with our evolving intent with this, we'd like to reach out to 4-6 individuals (they can be students or faculty or staff) to briefly share with us how they show their pride."
  - ii. Short videos
    - 1. How do you show your pride and how do you celebrate pride month.
    - 2. How can we recruit? An opportunity to recruit can be at Lavender Grad.
    - 3. Difficulty with recruiting students since it has been a trend that students are not very responsive currently.
    - 4. If anyone in this committee is interested please email Josh.
- C. LGBTQIA+ FSA (faculty affinity group) application
  - i. Minimum of six members, faculty and staff. This is an opportunity for people to continue involvement. Currently working on the group's mission statement.
- D. Advice on our Yearly Report
  - i. Updated the website section since the website has launched and included URL
  - ii. Anny additional recommendations can be sent to Josh. This is due at the end of the month.

### VII. Announcements and Updates

- A. Lavender Graduation (flier below)
  - i. Lavender graduation will take place virtually on Monday May 17<sup>th</sup> at 6pm
  - ii. Information and registration can be found at: <a href="https://web.csulb.edu/divisions/students/cgc/">https://web.csulb.edu/divisions/students/cgc/</a>
  - iii. Registration links should go live 3/12/21
  - iv. No cost to participate
  - v. Please help spread the word to get students to sign up.
  - vi. Questions email: trace.camacho@csulb.edu
- B. Caleb announcements (?)
- C. Reminder: LGBTQ listserv is maintained by Kirstyn Y. S. Chun, Psy.D. from CAPS k.chun@csulb.edu
  - i. All are able to contribute to this list. From Dr. Chun: "faculty/staff have to be added to listserv in order to post. If they're not sure if they're on the listserv, they can email me and I can double check..." To email the list, send a message to <a href="mailto:lgbtrc-facultystaff@csulb.edu">lgbtrc-facultystaff@csulb.edu</a>
    - 1. Note: This is an updated email address from previous months!
- D. Caleb's Padlet to collect student concerns: <a href="https://bit.ly/SpeakAnon">https://bit.ly/SpeakAnon</a>
- E. TAC Update

## VIII. Adjournment

